



# Boundary Search & Dive Rescue

General Meeting Minutes

May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2019

**Meeting Started At 18:30 Hrs**

---

- **Call to Order**
- **Pledge of Allegiance**
- **Treasury Report:** We have \$6769.34 in total, \$126.55 in expenses.
- **Approval of minutes:** Minutes were read, and the floor was opened for a motion. **A Motion was made by P.B. and was Seconded by K.H.**
- **Training Opportunities:**
  - a) Saturday May 11<sup>th</sup> there is a Boat operators safety course at the barn. 08:00-15:00
  - b) Mock Search July 13<sup>th</sup> Planned by Stuart
  - c) ATV Ride May 18<sup>th</sup> to Leonia
- **Announcements:**
  - a) Saturday May 11<sup>th</sup> Health Fair 09:00 – 12:00 at the hospital

- b) Tracking class had only 2 people show up.
- c) Started getting funding for our gear room from Waterways and will start procuring materials and get them on site and start from there. We are looking at sometime this summer to start construction. ]

### *New Business*

- **Waterways Kiosk Project:** Waterways has three kiosks to install. One at our dock, one at the mouth of deep creek, and one at the Copeland boat launch. Dates for installing these will be determined later.
- **Rifle Raffle:** Kyle Watts is going to put a gun up for us to use for a raffle. Doesn't need to be paid till after the raffle. We are going to draw the winner at the Demolition Derby which is after the fair.

### *Open Discussion*

*ATV Safety Training started @ 18:55*

***Meeting adjourned at 8:50***

***Next meeting (Board Meeting) the 24<sup>th</sup> of May at 18:00***

## **May General Meeting Attendance**

Brandon Neuman

Tony Jeppesen

Nathan Gomez

Stuart Yoder

Bart Camps

Pat Bennett

Kami Hill

Mandi Bateman

Evan Philips

Michael Powers